

From: "Reed, Tanya" <Tanya.Reed@mrbgroup.com>
To: Randi Hairston <rhairston@templetx.gov>, "Taylor, Trey" <Trey.Taylor@mrbgroup.com>
Sent: Tue, 10 Jun 2025 22:24:54 +0000
Subject: Re: Notice of Removal from Pre-Qualified List of Design Professionals
Attachments:
image002.png
image003.png

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Report Suspicious

Randi,

Of course, this is not the email or the message I wanted to receive. I have spent my entire professional career building a relationship with the City of Temple and have valued the relationships and opportunities along the way. It is unfortunate that this situation has continued, or that it ever happened in the first place.

There are a lot of moving parts, a lot of contributing factors and parties.....but for the part MRB Group has played, I would like to personally apologize.

I am making every effort to come to the table on June 24 with options and solutions for discussion.

Please understand that I will continue to work towards resolution, and work diligently to gain the City of Temple's trust again.

Sincerely,

TANYA MIKESKA-REED | MRB Group | 254.771.2054

From: Randi Hairston <rhairston@templetx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 3:19 PM
To: Reed, Tanya <Tanya.Reed@mrbgroup.com>; Taylor, Trey <Trey.Taylor@mrbgroup.com>
Subject: Notice of Removal from Pre-Qualified List of Design Professionals

Tanya Reed, AIA
Trey Taylor, PE

This email is to formally inform you that MRB Group has been removed from the City's pre-qualified list of design professionals established through *RFQ #13-15-23 Professional Architectural & Engineering Design Services*. This decision was made due to design concerns and outstanding, unresolved claims related to the Solid Waste Complex project.

Please note that this removal does not currently affect MRB Group's involvement in the following existing design contracts: N. Pea Ridge Road Improvements, Northwest 36th Transmission Main, and Expansion & Remodel of the Service Center Building A.

We value the importance of professional collaboration and remain hopeful that the current issues can be resolved in a timely manner. Should circumstances change, we would be open to reassessing MRB Group's future eligibility for inclusion on the design professionals pre-qualified list.



Randi Hairston, MBA, CPPB, Assistant Director
Purchasing Division, General Services Department
3210 E. Avenue H, Building C, Temple, TX 76501
O: 254.298.5809 | M: 254.534.9801



View the City of Temple's™ bidding opportunities at <https://templetx.bonfirehub.com>.